
 
A meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL will be held in COUNCIL 
CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, 
HUNTINGDON, CAMBS, PE29 3TN on MONDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2006 
at 5:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the 
following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
22nd August 2006. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW  (Pages 3 - 18) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Director of Central Services on the parish 
electoral review of the District. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

   
 Dated this 26 day of September 2006  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 



 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs L Jablonska, Central Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388004/e-
mail:  Lisa.Jablonska@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  
we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL held in 

MEETING ROOM 1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, 
HUNTINGDON on Tuesday, 22 August 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor D Harty – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors A N Gilbert, M F Newman, 

K Reynolds and J Taylor. 
   
 APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting 

was submitted on behalf of Councillor 
T D Sanderson. 

 

5. COUNCILLOR J A P EDDY   
 
 The Chairman and those present stood for a few minute’s silence as 

a mark of respect following the recent death of Councillor J A P Eddy. 
 

6. MINUTES   
 
 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 17th May 2006 were 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

7. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 
 Councillors D Harty and K Reynolds declared personal interests in 

Minute No. 3 by virtue of their membership of Cambridgeshire County 
Council and St. Neots and St. Ives Town Council’s respectively. 
 
Councillor M F Newman declared a personal interest in Minute No. 3 
by virtue of his membership of Pidley-cum-Fenton Parish Council. 
 
Councillor J Taylor declared a personal interest in Minute No. 3 by 
virtue of his membership of Warboys Parish Council. 
 

8. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW   
 
 The Panel considered a report by the Director of Central Services (a 

copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) on the results of the 
initial consultation of the parish electoral review of the District.   
 
Members were acquainted with details of the background to the 
review and issues that may be considered as part of the process.  
Attention was also drawn to a four stage consultation process in 
carrying out the review as recommended by the Boundary Committee 
for England.  Following consideration of a schedule of responses 
received from interested parties to the preliminary consultation, the 
Panel  
 
RESOLVED 
 
 (a) that proposed changes be made to boundaries 

affecting the following parishes –  

Agenda Item 1

1



 
♦ Abbots Ripton; 
♦ Abbotsley; 
♦ Alconbury; 
♦ Buckden; 
♦ Bury; 
♦ Ellington; 
♦ Eynesbury Hardwicke; 
♦ Fenstanton; 
♦ Hail Weston; 
♦ Hemingford Grey; 
♦ Holywell-cum-Needingworth; 
♦ Houghton and Wyton; 
♦ Huntingdon; 
♦ Little Paxton; 
♦ Offord Cluny; 
♦ Offord D’Arcy; 
♦ Old Hurst; 
♦ Pidley-cum-Fenton; 
♦ Ramsey; 
♦ Somersham; 
♦ Spaldwick; 
♦ St. Ives; 
♦ St. Neots; 
♦ St. Neots Rural; 
♦ The Stukeleys; 
♦ Warboys; 
♦ Wistow; and 
♦ Woodhurst 

 
 (b) that a further report be submitted to the next meeting 

detailing outstanding issues for consideration prior to 
preparation of draft proposals for public consultation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

2



ELECTIONS PANEL 2ND OCTOBER 2006 
 

 

PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW – DRAFT PROPOSALS 
(Report by the Head of Administration) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
 
1.1 At the last meeting of the Elections Panel held on 22nd August 2006, 

Members were acquainted with details of the background to the 
parish electoral review of the District and the issues that may be 
considered as part of the process. 

 
1.2 The Panel considered a schedule of responses from interested 

parties to the preliminary consultation and the purpose of this report is 
to address any outstanding issues prior to preparation of draft 
proposals for public consultation. 

 
2. COUNCIL SIZE 
 
2.1 The Council’s approved scale of parish council representation, 

outlined below, has been in existence since 1974, despite significant 
changes to the size of parishes over the years.  Some parishes often 
have difficulty filling the number of vacancies and as such the Panel 
are invited to consider whether any changes are necessary to the 
scale.  Members should also take into consideration the issue of 
Quality Council Status which states that, as part of the test, parish 
councils must show that all council seats are filled at the beginning of 
the term. 

 
 Electorate     Members 
 Up to 250     5 Members 
 251 to 500     7 Members 
 501 to 1000    9 Members 
 1001 to 1500    11 Members 
 1501 to 2000    13 Members 
 2001 to 3000    15 Members 
 3001 to 5000    17 Members 
 5001 to 10,000    19 Members 
 over 10,000    21 Members 
 
2.2 If changes are proposed to the scale, Members are invited to 

consider whether the council size of existing parishes needs any 
amendments. 

 
3. ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
3.1 Following consideration of the initial responses, Members formulated 

proposed changes to parish boundaries as detailed at Annex A.  The 
alteration of parish boundaries is likely to have electorate implications 
for some parishes, by way of an increase or decrease in the 
electorate.  As a result, Members are invited to consider whether the 

Agenda Item 3

3



 2

size of the affected councils needs reviewing and whether some 
would benefit from further warding. Annex B that was submitted to the 
previous meeting listing the electorate and number of councillors is 
attached again for ease of reference. 

  
 Houghton and Wyton 
 
3.2 As a result of the proposed amendment to extend the eastern 

boundary of Houghton and Wyton to include the Houghton Grange 
development, the 2011 electorate would increase by approximately 
160 electors to 1470 with 13 councillors and a ratio of 114 electors 
per councillor.   

 
 Wyton-on-the-Hill 
 
3.3 With the proposed establishment of a new parish of Wyton-on-the-

Hill, comprising the Airfield Ward of the parish of Houghton and 
Wyton and an electorate of 970 in 2011, the Panel are invited to 
consider the following – 

 
♦ Currently Houghton and Wyton parish ward of Houghton and 

Wyton has 9 councillors and the Airfield parish ward has 4 
councillors. The Panel are invited to consider whether the 
number of councillors would need reviewing in the light of the 
proposed changes outlined above. 

  
 Huntingdon 
 
3.4 Currently Huntingdon Town Council has 16 councillors and an 

electorate of 14,328, with a ratio of 896 electors per councillor. In 
2011, the electorate is likely to increase to 15,290 if no changes to 
the boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are 
likely to significantly increase the electorate of Huntingdon by 
approximately 1100 electors. As such the Panel are invited to 
consider whether the council size of Huntingdon Town Council needs 
reviewing. 

 
 The Stukeleys (Hinchingbrooke Ward) transfer to Huntingdon 
 
3.5 With regard to the proposed boundary changes around the 

Huntingdon area involving the incorporation of Hinchingbrooke Parish 
Ward, currently part of The Stukeleys, into Huntingdon West, the 
electorate would increase by 458. In 2011 the combined electorate of 
Huntingdon West would be 4870.   

 
 Northbridge Development 
 
3.6 It is estimated that 400 properties would be completed as part of the 

Northbridge development on land north west of Spittals Way and 
Ermine Street by 2011.  The proposed amendment to the parish 
boundaries would increase the Huntingdon West electorate by 
approximately 712.  There are an additional 650 properties scheduled 
for completion thereafter.  So combined with the amendment outlined 
above, the electorate of Huntingdon West in 2011 would be 5582 and 
likely to increase further.  The number of councillors combined would 

4



 3

be 7, representing a ratio of 798 electors per Councillor.  The Panel 
are invited to consider the following – 

 
♦ whether the council size is appropriate. Currently Huntingdon 

West has 4 councillors, The Stukeleys (Hinchingbrooke Ward) 
has 3 councillors and the remaining Stukeleys Ward the The 
Stukeleys parish has 13 councillors; and 

♦ the formation of further wards of the town, if appropriate. 
 
 The Stukeleys 
 
3.7 As a result of the proposed amendments to the Huntingdon area 

outlined above, the Panel are invited to consider how to address the 
remaining part of The Stukeleys which encompasses 13 councillors 
and has a current electorate of 774. The Panel are invited to consider 
whether the number of councillors is appropriate. 

  
 Little Paxton 
 
3.8 With regard to the proposed boundary changes around Little Paxton, 

the electorate would increase by approximately 250 to approximately 
2960 in 2011 with a council size of 15 and a ratio of 198 electors per 
councillor.  The Panel are invited to consider whether the number of 
councillors is appropriate. 

  
 St. Ives  
 
3.9 Currently St Ives Town Council has 16 councillors and an electorate 

of 12,231, with a ratio of 765 electors per councillor. In 2011, the 
electorate is likely to increase to 12,660 if no changes to the 
boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are 
likely to increase the electorate of St Ives by approximately 400 
electors. As such the Panel are invited to consider whether the 
council size of St Ives Town Council needs reviewing. 

 
 Fenstanton 
 
3.10 The proposed amendment to move properties from Fenstanton to St. 

Ives South would increase the electorate by approximately 400.  
Fenstanton is currently represented by 15 councillors and with this 
proposed amendment the electorate in 2011, would be 2090, with a 
ratio of 140 electors per councillor.  The St. Ives South electorate in 
2011 would be increased to 5380 with 6 councillors and a ratio of 897 
electors per councillor.  The Panel are invited to consider the 
following – 

 
♦ a review of the number of councillors of Fenstanton and St Ives; 

and 
♦ the formation of new parish wards, if appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
  

5



 4

 St Neots 
 
3.11 In the light of the large projected growth in housing development in 

and around St. Neots, the Panel are invited to consider further the 
submissions received from interested parties in respect of the area.  
In particular, the areas to focus upon are St. Neots Eynesbury, St. 
Neots Priory Park, Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural. 

 
3.12 Currently St Neots Town Council has 18 councillors and an electorate 

of 20,135, with a ratio of 1119 electors per councillor. In 2011, the 
electorate is likely to increase to 21,370 if no changes to the 
boundaries are made. The proposed changes outlined below are 
likely to significantly increase the electorate of St Neots by 
approximately 3000 electors. As such the Panel are invited to 
consider whether the council size of St Neots Town Council needs 
reviewing. 

 
 Eynesbury Hardwicke (Town) transfer to St Neots 
 
3.13 Following the proposed amendment to the southern boundary of St. 

Neots to include the town ward of Eynesbury Hardwicke parish in the 
Eynesbury ward of St Neots, the electorate of Eynesbury would 
increase by 1362, with a combined current electorate of 7333 and 
8220 in mid-2011.  If the numbers of councillors are combined a total 
of 12 would be achieved, with a ratio of 685 electors per councillor in 
2011.  The Panel are invited to consider the following – 

 
♦  a review of the number of councillors; 
♦  the formation of new parish wards; and 
♦  if so, should St. Neots Eynesbury be further warded to run 

along the Cromwell Road?  The current electorate of this area 
would be 3433.  What should the new ward be named and 
how many councillors should the new ward have?  Currently 
St. Neots Eynesbury has 6 councillors and Eynesbury 
Hardwicke (Town) has 6 councillors. 

 
 St. Neots Rural transfer to St Neots 
 
3.14 With regard to the proposed amendment to the eastern boundary of 

St. Neots Eynesbury and St. Neots Priory Park, the electorate would 
increase by approximately 1,940 electors following full completion of 
the development east of the railway line.  By 2011 it is anticipated that 
an estimated 400 units would have been completed, representing 
approximately 700 electors with an additional 700 units due for 
completion thereafter.  Currently the development lies in the parish of 
St. Neots Rural which has an electorate of 52 with 5 parish 
councillors.  By 2011 it is anticipated that this electorate would 
increase to 760, with a ratio of 152 electors per councillor.  The Panel 
are invited to consider the following – 

 
♦  should the development remain as part of St. Neots Rural? 
♦  should the east of the railway line development be 

incorporated into a town ward; 

6



 5

♦  if added to St. Neots Priory Park, the electorate in 2011 would 
be 5508 with 4 councillors and a ratio of 1377 electors per 
councillor.  Should the number of councillors be increased? 

♦  should the development become a new ward of the town?  If 
so, what should it be named and how many councillors should 
the new ward have? 

 
Remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural 
 

3.15 As a result of the proposed amendments to the St. Neots area 
outlined above, the Panel are invited to consider how to address the 
remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and St. Neots Rural which 
may include – 

 
♦  combining the remaining parts of Eynesbury Hardwicke and 

St. Neots Rural with Abbotsley to form a new parish, thereby 
adding approximately 100 electors to Abbotsley to increase 
their electorate to 432; and 

♦  determining the number of councillors to be elected for the 
new parish. Currently Eynesbury Hardwicke (Spinney) has 3 
councillors, St Neots Rural has 5 councillors and Abbotlsey 
has 7 councillors. 

 
 The Offords 
 
3.16 The proposed combining of the parishes of Offord Cluny and Offord 

D’Arcy would produce a combined electorate of 1050 in 2011.  The 
number of councillors combined would be 14, representing a ratio of 
75 electors per councillor.  The Panel are invited to consider the 
following - 

 
♦ a review of the number of councillors; and 
♦ the name of the new parish. 

  
3.17 At the last meeting, the Panel were presented with details of the five 

year forecast of electorate which had been prepared by the County 
Council’s Research Unit.  In addition to the proposed changes 
outlined above, Members are also invited to review any parishes with 
large changes in electorate size as a result of projected dwellings 
completions.  These include Godmanchester, whose electorate would 
increase to 5090 in 2011, with a ratio of 340 electors per councillor. 

 
4.  CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.1 Having regard to the proposed changes to parishes formulated at the 

last meeting, Members of the Panel are invited to consider the 
outstanding issues outlined above prior to the preparation of draft 
proposals for public consultation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



 6

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Local Government and Rating Act 1997 
 
Guidance and Procedural Advice for Periodic Electoral Reviews – The 
Electoral Commission July 2002. 
 
Guidance on the establishment and review of parish electoral arrangements 
and related alterations to district ward and county division boundaries - The 
Electoral Commission August 2006. 
 
 
 
Contact Officer:   Lisa Jablonska 
   Central Services Manager 
   Tel: (01480) 388004 
 
 

8



  
H

U
N

TI
N

G
D

O
N

S
H

IR
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
P

R
O

P
O

SA
LS

 F
O

R
 P

A
R

IS
H

 B
O

U
N

D
A

R
IE

S 
   N

o.
 

P
ar

is
he

s 
A

ff
ec

te
d 

P
ro

po
sa

l 
C

on
se

qu
en

ti
al

 C
h

an
ge

s 
to

 B
ou

n
da

ri
es

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
Im

pl
ic

at
io

n
s 

C
ou

n
ci

l S
iz

e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

1
 

Ab
bo

ts
 R

ip
to

n/
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y/
 

Th
e 

St
uk

el
ey

s 

(a
) 

am
en

d 
th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
an

d 
Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

pa
ris

he
s 

to
 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 a

irf
ie

ld
 p

er
im

et
er

 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 

  
  

U
pw

oo
d 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 A

lc
on

bu
ry

 
  
  
&

 T
he

 
  
  
St

uk
el

ey
s 

♦
 U

pw
oo

d 
  
  
&

 T
he

  
  
  
R
av

el
ey

s 

N
on

e 
Ab

bo
ts

 R
ip

to
n 

  
  
  

  
6 

 Al
co

nb
ur

y 
  

  
  
  

  
  

11
 

 Th
e 

St
uk

el
ey

s 
  

  
  
13

 
(S

tu
ke

le
y 

W
ar

d)
 

 
 

(b
) 

am
en

d 
th

e 
w

es
te

rn
 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f 

Th
e 

St
uk

el
ey

s 
pa

ris
h 

to
 f

ol
lo

w
 E

rm
in

e 
St

re
et

 u
nt

il 
it 

m
ee

ts
 t

he
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
to

 f
ol

lo
w

 t
he

 li
ne

 o
f 
th

e 
ai

rf
ie

ld
 p

er
im

et
er

 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

N
on

e 
As

 A
bo

ve
 

 
 

(c
) 

ex
te

nd
 t

he
 n

or
th

er
n 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f 

Th
e 

St
uk

el
ey

s 
pa

ris
h 

to
 f

ol
lo

w
 t

he
 r

ai
lw

ay
 

lin
e 

un
til

 it
 r

ea
ch

es
 t

he
 d

ra
in

 
pa

st
 t

he
 r

es
er

vo
irs

 t
o 

av
oi

d 
st

ra
dd

lin
g 

th
e 

ai
rf

ie
ld

  

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 

  
  

U
pw

oo
d 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 A

lc
on

bu
ry

 
  
  
&

 T
he

 
  
  
St

uk
el

ey
s 

♦
 U

pw
oo

d 
  
  
&

 T
he

 
  
  
R
av

el
ey

s 

N
on

e 
As

 A
bo

ve
 

2
   

Bu
ck

de
n/

O
ff

or
d 

Cl
un

y 
Am

en
d 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f 
th

e 
R

iv
er

 O
us

e 
to

 
th

e 
ea

st
 o

f 
M

ill
 H

ou
se

 

N
o 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 B

uc
kd

en
 

♦
 G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 

 
Th

e 
O

ff
or

ds
 

Ad
d 

4 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
Bu

ck
de

n 
fr

om
 

O
ff

or
d 

Cl
un

y 

Bu
ck

de
n 

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

15
 

 O
ff

or
d 

Cl
un

y 
  

  
  
  

  
7 

ANNEX A

9



 N
o.

 
P

ar
is

he
s 

A
ff

ec
te

d 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

C
on

se
qu

en
ti

al
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 B

ou
n

da
ri

es
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
n

s
C

ou
n

ci
l S

iz
e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

3
 

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
/S

t.
 I

ve
s 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

So
ut

h 
to

 f
ol

lo
w

 L
ak

e 
Br

oo
k 

an
d 

jo
in

 t
he

 H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 a
t 

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
 B

rid
ge

 t
o 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 
M

ay
tr

ee
s,

 G
re

en
fie

ld
s 

an
d 

El
iz

ab
et

h 
Co

ur
t 

an
d 

to
 a

vo
id

 
En

de
rb

y’
s 

W
ha

rf
 b

ei
ng

 s
pl

it 
by

 
pa

ris
he

s 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

♦
 T

he
 

 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

  
  

&
 F

en
st

an
to

n 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

 
So

ut
h 

♦
 F

en
st

an
to

n 
 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 4

00
 

el
ec

to
rs

 t
o 

St
. 

Iv
es

  
So

ut
h 

fr
om

 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
  

  
  
  

  
 1

5 
 St

. I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

  
  
  

  
6 

4
    

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y/
St

. 
Iv

es
 S

ou
th

 
Am

en
d 

th
e 

so
ut

he
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
of

 S
t.

 I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

at
 T

he
 D

ol
ph

in
 

H
ot

el
 t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 

ed
ge

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 
    M

ov
e 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 c
ut

tin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

H
ol

t 
Is

la
nd

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 

co
ur

se
 o

f 
th

e 
Ri

ve
r 

O
us

e 
 

N
o 

       N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

♦
 T

he
  

  
  

H
em

in
gf

or
ds

 
  
  

&
 F

en
st

an
to

n 
  Ye

s 
 ♦

 S
t.

 I
ve

s 
♦

 T
he

 
  
  

H
em

in
gf

or
ds

 
  
  

&
 F

en
st

an
to

n 
 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

  
  
So

ut
h 

♦
 T

he
  

  
  
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

  Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

  
  
So

ut
h 

♦
 T

he
  

  
  
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

N
on

e 
       N

on
e 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
 1

3 
 St

. I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

  
  
  

 6
  

5
 

H
ol

yw
el

l-c
um

-
N

ee
di

ng
w

or
th

/S
t.

 I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
St

. I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

to
 f

ol
lo

w
 t

he
 

ed
ge

 o
f 

th
e 

la
ke

 a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 
Pa

rs
on

’s
 G

re
en

 a
nd

 f
ol

lo
w

 t
he

 
fie

ld
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

up
 t

o 
A1

12
3 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 t

he
 

D
ep

ot
 a

nd
 C

om
pa

ss
 P

oi
nt

 t
o 

re
jo

in
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

Ea
st

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 

Ye
s 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

 
So

ut
h 

♦
 E

ar
ith

 
 

N
on

e 
H

ol
yw

el
l-c

um
- 

  
  
  

13
 

N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

 St
. I

ve
s 

So
ut

h 
  

  
  

  
6 

 

10



 N
o.

 
P

ar
is

he
s 

A
ff

ec
te

d 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

C
on

se
qu

en
ti

al
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 B

ou
n

da
ri

es
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
n

s
C

ou
n

ci
l S

iz
e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

6
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

/S
t.

 I
ve

s 
So

ut
h 

Ex
te

nd
 t

he
 e

as
te

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 e
as

t 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
H

ou
gh

to
n 

G
ra

ng
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 

bo
un

da
ry

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f 

St
. I

ve
s 

Th
ic

ke
t 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
fie

ld
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

up
 t

o 
H

ow
 

Lo
dg

e,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

is
 

pr
op

er
ty

. 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

♦
 T

he
  

  
  

H
em

in
gf

or
ds

 
 

&
 F

en
st

an
to

n 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

  
  
So

ut
h 

 
♦

 T
he

  
  
  
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

   

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 1

60
 

el
ec

to
rs

 t
o 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 H
ou

gh
to

n 
G

ra
ng

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
  

  
  

  
 1

3 
&

 W
yt

on
 

 St
. I

ve
s 

So
ut

h 
  

  
 6

 

7
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 
Cr

ea
te

 a
 n

ew
 p

ar
is

h 
of

 W
yt

on
 

on
 t

he
 H

ill
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 t
he

 A
irf

ie
ld

 
W

ar
d 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

Ai
rf

ie
ld

 W
ar

d 
95

5 
el

ec
to

rs
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

  
  

  
 1

3 
W

yt
on

 

8
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
/T

he
 

St
uk

el
ey

s 
(a

) 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e 
Pa

ris
h 

W
ar

d 
of

 T
he

 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

in
to

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 

W
es

t 

N
o 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 A

lc
on

bu
ry

 &
 

  
  
Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

♦
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 
  
  
W

es
t 

 

Ad
d 

45
8 

el
ec

to
rs

 
to

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 

W
es

t 
fr

om
 T

he
 

St
uk

el
ey

s 

H
un

tin
gd

on
  

  
  

  
 4

 
W

es
t 

 
 Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

  
  
 3

 
(H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e 
W

ar
d)

 
 

 
(b

) 
M

ov
e 

th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

of
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 W
es

t 
to

 f
ol

lo
w

 
th

e 
A1

41
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 o

f 
St

. J
oh

n’
s 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
Er

m
in

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 P

ar
k.

  
R

ej
oi

n 
Er

m
in

e 
St

re
et

 a
nd

 f
ol

lo
w

 t
he

 
ro

ad
 n

or
th

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 f

ie
ld

 
bo

un
da

ry
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

to
 

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
 F

ar
m

 C
ot

ta
ge

s 
to

 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

A1
(M

) 
an

d 
re

jo
in

 
th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 a

t 
Th

e 
Sp

itt
al

s 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 

N
o 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 A

lc
on

bu
ry

 &
 

 
Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

♦
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 
  
  
W

es
t 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 

1,
80

0 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 W
es

t 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 E
rm

in
e 

St
re

et
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

 

 

11



 N
o.

 
P

ar
is

he
s 

A
ff

ec
te

d 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

C
on

se
qu

en
ti

al
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 B

ou
n

da
ri

es
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
n

s
C

ou
n

ci
l S

iz
e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

9
 

Li
tt

le
 P

ax
to

n/
St

. N
eo

ts
 

Pr
io

ry
 P

ar
k 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

to
 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 s

ou
th

er
n 

re
ac

h 
of

 t
he

 
R
iv

er
 O

us
e 

fr
om

 w
he

re
 t

he
 

ch
an

ne
ls

 d
iv

er
ge

 t
o 

th
e 

co
nf

lu
en

ce
 o

f 
ch

an
ne

ls
 

N
o 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 L

itt
le

 P
ax

to
n 

♦
 S

t.
 N

eo
ts

 
  
  
Pr

io
ry

 P
ar

k 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 2

50
 

el
ec

to
rs

 t
o 

Li
tt

le
 

Pa
xt

on
 f

ro
m

 S
t.

 
N

eo
ts

 P
rio

ry
 P

ar
k 

Li
tt

le
 P

ax
to

n 
  
  

  
15

 
 St

. N
eo

ts
  
  

  
  
  

  
 4

 
Pr

io
ry

 P
ar

k 

1
0

 
Pi

dl
ey

-c
um

-
Fe

nt
on

/S
om

er
sh

am
 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
So

m
er

sh
am

 p
ar

is
h 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

lo
ng

 W
ar

ne
rs

 
D

ro
ve

 u
nt

il 
it 

re
ac

he
s 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 w
ith

 W
ar

bo
ys

 p
ar

is
h 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

N
on

e 
Pi

dl
ey

-c
um

- 
  
  

  
  
7 

Fe
nt

on
 

 So
m

er
sh

am
  
  

  
  

15
 

1
1

 
R

am
se

y/
Bu

ry
 

(a
) 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
Bu

ry
 t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 s

ou
th

 a
lo

ng
 

U
pw

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
tu

rn
 r

ig
ht

 
up

 G
re

nf
el

l R
oa

d 
in

to
 t

he
 

Th
e 

M
al

tin
g 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 

pe
rim

et
er

 o
f 
th

e 
re

ar
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

in
 M

al
th

ou
se

 
La

ne
, p

as
t 

th
e 

W
at

er
 T

ow
er

 
an

d 
fo

llo
w

 t
he

 f
ie

ld
 

bo
un

da
ry

 t
o 

th
e 

re
ar

 o
f 
th

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

un
til

 it
 m

ee
ts

 t
he

 
ex

is
tin

g 
bo

un
da

ry
 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 
  
  

&
 U

pw
oo

d 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 
  
  
&

 B
ur

y 

N
on

e 
R

am
se

y 
  
  

   
   

  
17

 
 Bu

ry
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
   

  
9 

 

 
 

(b
) 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f 

Bu
ry

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 

th
e 

re
ar

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 
W

ya
tt

 C
lo

se
 a

nd
 B

ry
an

 C
lo

se
 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 u

p 
to

 m
ee

t 
Fa

irf
ie

ld
 D

riv
e 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

 
w

es
t 

un
til

 it
 m

ee
ts

 B
ur

y 
R
oa

d 
to

 r
ej

oi
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

bo
un

da
ry

 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 
  
  

&
 U

pw
oo

d 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 
  
  
&

 B
ur

y 

D
iff

er
en

ce
 o

f 
ad

di
ng

 a
nd

 
de

le
tin

g 
el

ec
to

rs
 

is
 t

o 
ad

d 
ap

pr
ox

 
48

 e
le

ct
or

s 
to

 
Bu

ry
 

 

 

12



  N
o.

 
P

ar
is

he
s 

A
ff

ec
te

d 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

C
on

se
qu

en
ti

al
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 B

ou
n

da
ri

es
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
n

s
C

ou
n

ci
l S

iz
e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

1
2

 
St

. I
ve

s/
W

oo
dh

ur
st

/ 
O

ld
hu

rs
t/

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

 
W

yt
on

 

(a
) 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
St

. I
ve

s 
Ea

st
 t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 a

lo
ng

 f
ro

m
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 H

ea
th

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 

th
e 

pa
th

 u
nt

il 
it 

re
ac

he
s 

th
e 

dr
ai

n 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 u

nt
il 

it 
re

ac
he

s 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
bo

un
da

ry
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 

ar
ou

nd
 t

he
 p

er
im

et
er

 o
f 
th

e 
ai

rf
ie

ld
 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
  
  

&
 E

ar
ith

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 

  
  

U
pw

oo
d 

  

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 I

ve
s 

  
  
Ea

st
 

♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
♦

 U
pw

oo
d 

 
&

 T
he

 
 

R
av

el
ey

s 
 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 1

0 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
St

. 
Iv

es
  
Ea

st
 f
ro

m
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 

St
. I

ve
s 

Ea
st

  
  
  

 6
 

 W
oo

dh
ur

st
  
  
  

  
  

7 
 O

ld
 H

ur
st

  
  
  
  
  
  

7 
 H

ou
gh

to
n 

&
  
  

  
 1

3 
W

yt
on

 

 
 

(b
) 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 O

ld
 H

ur
st

 n
or

th
w

ar
d 

to
 

fo
llo

w
 t

he
 d

ra
in

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

pe
rim

et
er

 o
f 
th

e 
ai

rf
ie

ld
 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
 

&
 E

ar
ith

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 

  
  

U
pw

oo
d 

 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
♦

 U
pw

oo
d 

&
 

  
  
Th

e 
R

av
el

ey
s 

  
  
 

N
on

e 
 

1
3

 
St

. N
eo

ts
/H

ai
l W

es
to

n 
Am

en
d 

th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
of

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

at
on

 F
or

d 
so

 la
nd

 t
o 

th
e 

w
es

t 
of

 t
he

 A
1 

be
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 H

ai
l W

es
to

n 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 L

itt
le

 P
ax

to
n 

 
 

&
 S

t.
N

eo
ts

  
 

N
or

th
 

♦
 B

ra
m

pt
on

 &
  

  
  

Ki
m

bo
lto

n 
 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 N

eo
ts

 
 

Ea
to

n 
Fo

rd
 

♦
 K

im
bo

lto
n 

  
  
&

 S
ta

ug
ht

on
 

 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 2

 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
H

ai
l 

W
es

to
n 

fr
om

 S
t.

 
N

eo
ts

 E
at

on
 F

or
d 

St
. N

eo
ts

  
  

  
  
  

  
3 

Ea
to

n 
Fo

rd
  
  
  

  
  

 H
ai

l W
es

to
n 

  
   

  
7 

1
4

 
St

. N
eo

ts
/E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

 
Am

en
d 

th
e 

so
ut

he
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
of

 S
t.

 N
eo

ts
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

to
w

n 
w

ar
d 

of
 

Ey
ne

sb
ur

y 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

Ad
d 

1,
36

2 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
St

. 
N

eo
ts

 E
yn

es
bu

ry
 

fr
om

 E
yn

es
bu

ry
 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

St
. N

eo
ts

  
  

  
  
  

  
 6

 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

 Ey
ne

sb
ur

y 
  

  
  

  
  
6 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
  

  
  

  
(T

ow
n 

W
ar

d)
 

1
5

 
St

. N
eo

ts
/E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

/S
t.

 N
eo

ts
 

R
ur

al
 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
th

e 
to

w
n 

to
 r

un
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 A
42

8 
an

d 
no

rt
hw

ar
ds

 o
n 

th
e 

R
om

an
 

R
oa

d 
un

til
 it

 r
ea

ch
es

 t
he

 
ex

is
tin

g 
bo

un
da

ry
 (

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

on
 T

ow
n 

W
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
d)

 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 N

eo
ts

  
 

Ea
to

n 
So

co
n 

♦
 B

uc
kd

en
, 

 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 

 
Th

e 
O

ff
or

ds
 

 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

t.
 N

eo
ts

 
 

Ea
to

n 
So

co
n 

 
♦

 G
ra

ns
de

n 
 

 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 

1,
94

0 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
St

. N
eo

ts
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 L

ov
es

 F
ar

m
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

St
. N

eo
ts

  
  

  
  
  

  
 5

 
Ea

to
n 

So
co

n 
 Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

  
  
  

  
  
3 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
  

  
(S

pi
nn

ey
 W

ar
d)

 
 St

. N
eo

ts
 R

ur
al

  
  

5 
 

13



 N
o.

 
P

ar
is

he
s 

A
ff

ec
te

d 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

C
on

se
qu

en
ti

al
 C

h
an

ge
s 

to
 B

ou
n

da
ri

es
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

Im
pl

ic
at

io
n

s
C

ou
n

ci
l S

iz
e 

 
 

 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

C
ou

n
ty

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

 
 

1
6

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 R

ur
al

/ 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
/A

bb
ot

sl
ey

 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 a

nd
 S

t.
 N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
 

be
 a

dd
ed

 t
o 

Ab
bo

ts
le

y 
Pa

ris
h 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 1

00
 

el
ec

to
rs

 t
o 

Ab
bo

ts
le

y 

St
. N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
  
  

5 
 Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

  
  
  

  
  
3 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
  

  
 

(S
pi

nn
ey

 W
ar

d)
 

 Ab
bo

ts
le

y 
  

  
  

   
  
7 

1
7

 
Th

e 
O

ff
or

ds
 

R
em

ov
e 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 li
ne

 
be

tw
ee

n 
O

ff
or

d 
Cl

un
y 

an
d 

O
ff

or
d 

D
’A

rc
y 

to
 f

or
m

 o
ne

 p
ar

is
h 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
el

ec
to

ra
te

 o
f 

1,
03

5 

O
ff

or
d 

Cl
un

y 
  

  
  
7 

 O
ff

or
d 

D
’A

rc
y 

  
  

 7
 

1
8

 
W

ar
bo

ys
/P

id
le

y-
cu

m
-

Fe
nt

on
 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
Pi

dl
ey

-c
um

-F
en

to
n 

to
 f

ol
lo

w
 t

he
 

A1
41

, w
ith

 t
he

 W
at

er
 T

ow
er

 in
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
 

&
 E

ar
ith

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
  

 
U

pw
oo

d 
 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 S

om
er

sh
am

 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 

 
Bu

ry
 

 
 

 

N
on

e 
W

ar
bo

ys
  
   

  
   

 1
5 

 Pi
dl

ey
-c

um
  
  
  

  
 7

 
Fe

nt
on

 

1
9

 
W

ar
bo

ys
/W

is
to

w
 

Am
en

d 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f 
W

ar
bo

ys
 t

o 
fo

llo
w

 
St

ra
ig

ht
 D

ro
ve

 a
nd

 
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 
W

is
to

w
 F

en
 

N
o 

N
o 

N
o 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 6

 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
W

ar
bo

ys
 f
ro

m
 

W
is

to
w

 

W
ar

bo
ys

  
   

  
   

 1
5 

 W
is

to
w

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 7

 

2
0

 
W

ar
bo

ys
/R

am
se

y 
Am

en
d 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 t
ha

t 
fo

llo
w

s 
th

e 
A1

41
 t

o 
ru

n 
pa

ra
lle

l 
al

on
g 

th
e 

dr
ai

ns
 s

o 
th

os
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 f
ro

m
 

Pu
dd

oc
k 

R
oa

d 
tr

an
sf

er
 t

o 
W

ar
bo

ys
 

N
o 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 &
  

 
U

pw
oo

d 
 

Ye
s 

 ♦
 R

am
se

y 
♦

 W
ar

bo
ys

 
 

&
 B

ur
y 

 

Ad
d 

ap
pr

ox
. 8

 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
W

ar
bo

ys
 f
ro

m
 

R
am

se
y 

W
ar

bo
ys

  
   

  
   

 1
5 

 R
am

se
y 

  
  

   
   

 1
7 

2
1

 
Sp

al
dw

ic
k/

El
lin

gt
on

 
M

ov
e 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 t
o 

fo
llo

w
 

W
oo

lle
y 

H
ill

 s
o 

th
at

 B
el

to
ns

 H
ill

, 
Ba

rh
am

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
Co

tt
on

 B
ar

n 
Fa

rm
, W

oo
lle

y 
R

oa
d 

ar
e 

in
 

Sp
al

dw
ic

k 
pa

ris
h 

N
o 

 
N

o 
 

N
o 

Ad
d 

5 
el

ec
to

rs
 t

o 
Sp

al
dw

ic
k 

fr
om

 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Sp
al

dw
ic

k 
  

  
  
  

  
7 

 El
lin

gt
on

  
  

  
  
  

  
 7

 

  
  

14



H
U

N
TI

N
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
EL

EC
TO

R
A

TE
 A

N
D

 F
IV

E 
Y

EA
R

 F
O

R
EC

A
ST

 
 P

ar
is

h
 o

r 
To

w
n

 
C

ou
n

ci
l/

P
ar

is
h

  
M

ee
ti

n
g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Ab
bo

ts
le

y 
7 

33
2 

47
 

 
 

 
 

34
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Ab

bo
ts

 R
ip

to
n 

6 
24

5 
41

 
 

 
 

 
25

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
Al

co
nb

ur
y 

11
 

11
62

 
10

6 
 

 
 

 
11

80
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
W

es
to

n 
7 

58
0 

83
 

 
 

 
 

59
0 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

Al
w

al
to

n 
5 

25
8 

52
 

 
 

 
 

26
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Ba

rh
am

 &
 

W
oo

lle
y 

5 
42

 
8 

 
 

 
 

40
 

El
lin

gt
on

 

Bl
un

tis
ha

m
 

11
 

14
83

 
13

5 
 

 
 

 
15

00
 

Ea
rit

h 
Br

am
pt

on
 

15
 

37
16

 
24

8 
 

 
 

 
3,

78
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 
Br

in
gt

on
 &

 
M

ol
es

w
or

th
 

5 
18

7 
37

 
 

 
 

 
19

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Br
ou

gh
to

n 
7 

19
8 

28
 

 
 

 
 

20
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

Bu
ck

de
n 

15
 

21
75

 
14

5 
 

 
 

 
22

10
 

Bu
ck

de
n 

Bu
ck

w
or

th
 

5 
93

 
19

 
 

 
 

 
90

 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Bu
ry

 
9 

12
57

 
14

0 
 

 
 

 
12

70
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 B

ur
y 

By
th

or
n 

&
 

Ke
ys

to
n 

5 
22

5 
45

 
 

 
 

 
23

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Ca
tw

or
th

 
9 

26
8 

30
 

 
 

 
 

27
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
Ch

es
te

rt
on

 
M

ee
tin

g 
10

0 
 

 
 

 
 

10
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Co

ln
e 

9 
62

6 
70

 
 

 
 

 
66

0 
So

m
er

sh
am

 
Co

ni
ng

to
n 

5 
16

3 
33

 
 

 
 

 
17

0 
Sa

w
tr

y 
Co

vi
ng

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

68
 

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
D

en
to

n 
&

 
Ca

ld
ec

ot
e 

M
ee

tin
g 

48
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

 
St

ilt
on

 

D
id

di
ng

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

72
 

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
Bu

ck
de

n 
Ea

rit
h 

 
11

 
12

41
 

11
3 

 
 

 
 

12
60

 
Ea

rit
h 

Ea
st

on
 

5 
12

9 
26

 
 

 
 

 
13

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

El
lin

gt
on

 
7 

49
1 

70
 

 
 

 
 

50
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
El

to
n 

11
 

55
5 

50
 

 
 

 
 

56
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

9 
14

08
 

15
6 

Sp
in

ne
y 

W
ar

d 
3 

46
 

15
 

50
 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 

 
 

 
 

To
w

n 
W

ar
d 

6 
13

62
 

22
7 

13
80

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
Fa

rc
et

 
11

 
13

48
 

12
3 

 
 

 
 

13
70

 
Ya

xl
ey

 &
 F

ar
ce

t 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 
15

 
24

52
 

16
4 

 
 

 
 

24
90

 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 
Fo

lk
sw

or
th

 &
 

W
as

hi
ng

le
y 

9 
75

0 
83

 
 

 
 

 
76

0 
El

to
n 

&
 F

ol
ks

w
or

th
 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r 

15
 

45
71

 
30

5 
 

 
 

 
50

90
 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r 

ANNEX B

15



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

G
re

at
 &

 L
itt

le
 

G
id

di
ng

 
8 

26
5 

33
 

 
 

 
 

27
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

G
la

tt
on

 
5 

25
1 

50
 

 
 

 
 

25
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

G
ra

fh
am

 
7 

46
3 

66
 

 
 

 
 

47
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 
G

re
at

 G
ra

ns
de

n 
9 

76
1 

85
 

 
 

 
 

77
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
G

re
at

 P
ax

to
n 

9 
78

2 
87

 
 

 
 

 
79

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

G
re

at
 

St
au

gh
to

n 
11

 
65

7 
60

 
 

 
 

 
67

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 

H
ad

do
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

39
 

 
 

 
 

 
40

 
El

to
n 

&
 F

ol
ks

w
or

th
 

H
ai

l W
es

to
n 

7 
48

2 
69

 
 

 
 

 
49

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
H

am
er

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

74
 

 
 

 
 

 
80

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
H

em
in

gf
or

d 
Ab

bo
ts

 
7 

51
0 

73
 

 
 

 
 

52
0 

Th
e 

H
em

in
gf

or
ds

 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
13

 
20

75
 

16
0 

 
 

 
 

21
10

 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

H
ilt

on
 

9 
75

5 
84

 
 

 
 

 
78

0 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

H
ol

m
e 

9 
47

1 
52

 
 

 
 

 
49

0 
St

ilt
on

 
H

ol
yw

el
l-c

um
-

N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

13
 

19
62

 
15

1 
 

 
 

 
19

90
 

Ea
rit

h 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

 
W

yt
on

 
13

 
22

47
 

17
3 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

 
W

yt
on

 W
ar

d 
9 

12
92

 
 

14
70

 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

 
 

 
 

Ai
rf

ie
ld

 W
ar

d 
4 

95
5 

 
97

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
* 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

16
 

14
32

8 
89

6 
W

es
t 

N
o.

 1
 

5 
57

73
 

11
55

 
68

80
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

Ea
st

/H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

 
 

 
 

W
es

t 
N

o.
 2

 
3 

15
19

 
50

6 
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 N

or
th

 
 

 
 

 
N

or
th

 
8 

70
36

 
88

0 
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

Ea
st

/H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

Ki
m

bo
lto

n 
&

 
St

on
el

y 
11

 
10

65
 

97
 

 
 

 
 

10
80

 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 

Ki
ng

s 
R
ip

to
n 

5 
14

1 
28

 
 

 
 

 
14

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
Le

ig
ht

on
 

Br
om

sw
ol

d 
7 

16
4 

23
 

 
 

 
 

17
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 

Li
tt

le
 P

ax
to

n 
15

 
24

38
 

16
3 

 
 

 
 

27
10

 
Li

tt
le

 P
ax

to
n 

M
or

bo
rn

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
O

ff
or

d 
Cl

un
y 

7 
40

1 
57

 
 

 
 

 
41

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

O
ff

or
d 

D
’A

rc
y 

7 
63

4 
91

 
 

 
 

 
64

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

O
ld

hu
rs

t 
7 

21
4 

31
 

 
 

 
 

22
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

O
ld

 W
es

to
n 

7 
15

8 
23

 
 

 
 

 
16

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Pe
rr

y 
9 

57
8 

64
 

 
 

 
 

58
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 

16



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Pi
dl

ey
-c

um
-

Fe
nt

on
 

7 
30

2 
43

 
 

 
 

 
31

0 
So

m
er

sh
am

 

R
am

se
y 

17
 

64
24

 
37

8 
 

 
 

 
65

90
 

R
am

se
y 

St
. I

ve
s 

16
 

12
23

1 
76

5 
Ea

st
 

6 
50

97
 

85
0 

51
90

 
St

. I
ve

s 
Ea

st
 

 
 

 
 

So
ut

h 
6 

48
51

 
80

9 
49

80
 

St
. I

ve
s 

So
ut

h 
 

 
 

 
W

es
t 

4 
22

83
 

57
1 

24
90

 
St

. I
ve

s 
W

es
t 

St
. N

eo
ts

 
18

 
20

13
5 

11
19

 
Ea

to
n 

Fo
rd

 
3 

53
52

 
17

84
 

54
40

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

at
on

 F
or

d 
 

 
 

 
Ea

to
n 

So
co

n 
5 

42
11

 
84

3 
42

90
 

St
. N

eo
ts

 E
at

on
 S

oc
on

 
 

 
 

 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

6 
59

71
 

99
6 

68
40

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
 

 
 

 
Pr

io
ry

 P
ar

k 
4 

46
01

 
11

51
 

48
00

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 P

rio
ry

 P
ar

k 
St

. N
eo

ts
 R

ur
al

 
5 

52
 

10
 

 
 

 
 

76
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
15

 
40

80
 

27
2 

 
 

 
 

41
50

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
Si

bs
on

-c
um

-
St

ib
bi

ng
to

n 
7 

34
3 

49
 

 
 

 
 

35
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

15
 

29
10

 
19

4 
 

 
 

 
29

50
 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

So
ut

ho
e 

&
 

M
id

lo
e 

7 
32

1 
46

 
 

 
 

 
33

0 
Bu

ck
de

n 

Sp
al

dw
ic

k 
7 

43
6 

62
 

 
 

 
 

44
0 

El
lin

gt
on

  
St

ee
pl

e 
G

id
di

ng
 

M
ee

tin
g 

19
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
St

ilt
on

 
11

 
18

41
 

16
7 

 
 

 
 

18
70

 
St

ilt
on

 
St

ow
 L

on
ga

 
5 

97
 

19
 

 
 

 
 

10
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

16
 

12
32

 
77

 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

W
ar

d 
13

 
77

4 
60

 
15

00
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

 
 

 
 

H
in

ch
in

gb
ro

ok
e 

W
ar

d 
3 

45
8 

15
3 

47
0 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

Te
tw

or
th

 
M

ee
tin

g 
33

 
 

 
 

 
 

30
 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Ti

lb
ro

ok
  

7 
20

1 
29

 
 

 
 

 
20

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
To

se
la

nd
 

5 
65

 
13

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

U
pt

on
 &

 
Co

pp
in

gf
or

d 
5 

17
8 

36
 

 
 

 
 

18
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

U
pw

oo
d 

&
 T

he
 

Ra
ve

le
ys

 
11

 
93

2 
85

 
 

 
 

 
95

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 

W
ar

bo
ys

 
15

 
29

97
 

20
0 

 
 

 
 

30
50

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 &

 B
ur

y 
W

ar
es

le
y 

5 
20

7 
41

 
 

 
 

 
21

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

W
at

er
 N

ew
to

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
53

 
 

 
 

 
 

50
 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
W

in
w

ic
k 

M
ee

tin
g 

80
 

 
 

 
 

 
80

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
W

is
to

w
 

7 
42

9 
61

 
 

 
 

 
44

0 
W

ar
bo

ys
 &

 B
ur

y 
W

oo
dh

ur
st

 
7 

29
6 

42
 

 
 

 
 

30
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

W
oo

dw
al

to
n 

5 
16

8 
34

 
 

 
 

 
17

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 

17



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Ya
xl

ey
 

13
 

62
59

 
48

2 
 

 
 

 
69

10
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 B

ur
y 

Ye
lli

ng
 

7 
23

5 
34

 
 

 
 

 
24

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

TO
TA

L 
 

12
0,

77
8 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 *U

nd
er

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t o
f H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 (
El

ec
to

ra
l C

ha
ng

es
) 

O
rd

er
 2

00
2 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
ar

ds
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

is
h 

of
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 a
re

 a
bo

lis
he

d.
  T

he
 p

ar
is

h 
is

 d
iv

id
ed

 in
to

 
th

re
e 

pa
ris

h 
w

ar
ds

 b
ea

rin
g 

th
e 

na
m

es
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 E
as

t, 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 N
or

th
 a

nd
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 W
es

t. 
 E

ac
h 

pa
ris

h 
w

ar
d 

is
 c

ot
er

m
in

ou
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t W
ar

ds
 b

ea
rin

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

na
m

e.
  T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ar

is
h 

w
ar

d 
is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 b
el

ow
 –

 
 P

ar
is

h
 o

r 
To

w
n

 
C

ou
n

ci
l/

P
ar

is
h

  
M

ee
ti

n
g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

H
un

tin
gd

on
  

16
 

14
32

8 
89

6 
Ea

st
 

8 
 

 
68

80
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 E

as
t 

 
 

 
 

N
or

th
 

4 
 

 
40

10
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 N

or
th

 
 

 
 

 
W

es
t 

4 
 

 
44

00
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

 

18


